TODD & ASSOCIATES, INC.

MARINE SURVEYORS, CLAIMS SETTLING AGENTS & INVESTIGATIONS

STOLEN VESSEL

1998 26° American Offshore
& 1998 Extreme Trailer

\ v ‘!.
«  White tunnel hull

« White interior

- White gauges

« Blue Bezel on gauges

+ Mercruiser -- Sr. #: OL314081

+ 1998 Extreme dual axle trailer

+ Trailer VIN #: 1E9QUP2824XR 066006
» CA Trailer License #: IHD9595

HIN#: GSW27556A898 Registration #: CF 8762 PJ

STOLEN FROM: 8788 Kentville St.; Riverside, CA
DATE LAST SEEN: May 10, 2000
POLICE REPORT #: P300131061; Riverside Police Department (909) 787-7912

REWARD

A reward is being offered by the insurance company for information leading to the safe return and recovery of
the above vessel. With any information, call collect and immediately notify your local law enforcemen agency.

TODD & ASSOCIATES, INC.
(800) 325-8061 or (619) 226-1895
Email: maritime@cts.com http://www.boatman.com
FAX: (619) 223-8942
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